## PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION AND BIO-ETHICS FOCUSED RESEARCH AND INTERNSHIPS FOR SUMMER 2014

**THINK TANKS (Washington DC)** 

American Enterprise Institute

Washington, DC

http://www.aei.org

**Brookings Institution** 

Washington, DC

http://www.brookings.edu/about/employment/

Carnegie Endowment for International Peace

Washington, DC

http://www.carnegieendowment.org

Cato Institute

Washington, DC

http://www.cato.org/intern

Center for Strategic and International Studies

Washington, DC

http://www.csis.org/about-us/internships

Henry L Stimson Center

Washington, DC

http://www.stimson.org

Heritage Foundation Internship Program

Washington, DC

**Hoover Institution** 

http://www.heritage.org

Washington, DC; Stanford, CA

http://www.hoover.org

Click on "For Students"

Review their website for 2014 details when posted

Internships open only to graduating seniors

Review their website for 2014 details when posted

Review website for 2014 details when posted

On their website, click on "About Stimson"

then Click "Career Opportunities" then

click "Internships"

Click on "About Heritage" then see

"The Heritage Foundation Internship Program"

On their webpage see "Jobs at Hoover"

or contact DC office at 1-202-466-3121 or the

Stanford office at 1-650-723-1754

or http://www.heritage.org/about/internships-young-leaders/young-leaders-program

Hudson Institute
Washington, DC

http://www.hudson.org

On their webpage, click on "About Hudson"

then scroll down to "internships"

Institute for Policy Studies

Washington, DC

http://www.ips-dc.org/about/joinus

See "Jobs and Internships with IPS" webpage

then scroll to bottom for intern information  $% \left( t\right) =\left( t\right) \left( t\right) \left$ 

New America Foundation

Washington, DC

http://www.newamerica.net/

Click "About" then "Job Opportunities", then

"New American Internships"

**Progressive Policy Institute** 

Washington, DC

http://www.progressivepolicy.org

Click "About" then "Jobs"

**Urban Institute** 

Washington, DC

http://urban.org/about/careers/internships.cfm

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars

Washington, DC

http://www.wilsoncenter.org

Review their website for 2014 availability when posted

Click "About the Center" then "Internships"

2 options "Research Assistants" or "Program

Staff Internships"

## FEDERAL AND STATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES/ORGANIZATIONS

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

**US House of Representatives** 

Washington, DC

http://democrats.oversight.house.gov/

Click on "About" then "Internships

Review details for various office

National Endowment for the Humanities

National Endowment for the numanities

Washington, DC Internships <a href="http://www.neh.gov/about/human-resources/neh-internship-program">http://www.neh.gov/about/human-resources/neh-internship-program</a>

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences

**Bioethics Internships** 

Research Triangle, NC

http://www.niehs.nih.gov/careers/research/summers

Since NIEHS is an arm of NIH applications go through NIH. But to inquire about this internship and availability for 2014

contact: Dr David Resnick at NIEHS at

1-919-541-5658

New York Council for the Humanities

New York, NY

<a href="http://www.nyhumanities.org/about\_us/workopps">http://www.nyhumanities.org/about\_us/workopps</a>

Smithsonian Institution

Review website for 2014 openings

Washington, DC and descriptions

<a href="http://www.smiths.onian/ofi.com">http://www.smiths.onian/ofi.com</a>

Office of the Inspector General, US International Review this webpage for 2014 details or Trade Commission email Sabrina.segal@usitc.gov

Washington, DC http://www.usitc.gov/oig/internships.htm

Office of the Inspector General, US Department of
Transportation
Washington, DC
http://www.oig.dot.gov/internship-programs
Review their website for 2014 details
under "Undergraduate Internship"

Office of the Inspector General, Federal

Communications Commission

Washington, DC

http://transition.fcc.gov/oig/oiginternships.html

U.S. Commission on Civil Rights

Click "About Us", then "Careers"

Washington, DC

http://www.uscrr.gov

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom Review their website for 2014 details Washington, DC

U.S. Department of Education

Washington, DC

Group at 1-877-557-2575

Federal Student Aid Office of the Ombudsman

http://www.uscirf.gov/about-uscirf/employment-internships.html

http://www.studentaid.gov

U.S. Department of Justice

Opportunities in the civil, criminal and civil

rights, environment and natural resources,

divisions, executive office for immigration
review, office of public affairs, office of
professional responsibility; see website for 2014

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office of the CIS Ombudsman

http://www.dhs.gov/ombudsman-case-assistance

Review website or contact directly at

1-855-882-8100

U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Office of the Ombudsman

Silver Spring, MD

Review their website or contact directly at

1-301-796-8530

http://www.fda.gov/AboutFDA/CentersOffices/OC/OfficeofScientificandMedicalPrograms/ucm197508.h

tm or

http://www.fda.gov/AboutFDA/WorkingatFDA/default.htm

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Treasury Headquarters Summer Internship Programs "Student Employment Programs"

On their webpage see "Careers" then

Washington, DC

http://treasury.gov/careers/hq-careers/Pages/student-employment.aspx

U.S. National Institutes of Health

Office of the Ombudsman within the Center for

Cooperative Resolution

http://www.ombudsman.nih.gov

Review website or contact at

1-301-594-7231

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Division of Enforcement and other offices

Washington, DC

http://sec.gov/jobs.shtml

Click "About" then "Careers" then

left side of screen "Students" which takes

you to "Student Programs at the SEC"

U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary,

Subcommittee on Immigration, Refugees and

**Border Security** 

http://www.judiciary.senate.gov/about/faq.cfm

Review FAQ;s about internships Note that applications go through

committee member's office

## PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS/SOCIEITIES

American Bar Association, Dispute Resolution

Section

Washington, DC

http://www.americanbar.org

http://www.americanbar.org/groups/dispute\_resolution.html

**Contact Dispute Resolution Section** 

at 1-202-662-1680

American Bar Association, Administrative Law Section Washington, DC

Contact Administrative Law Section

http://www.americanbar.org

American Bar Association, Section of

Review website for internship information when posted

International Law Washington, DC

http://www.americanbar.org/groups/international\_law.html

American Bar Association

Contact the Committee at

Special Committee on Bioethics and the Law

Director ElizabethYang@americanbar.org

Washington, DC

http://www.americanbar.org/groups/public\_services/bioethics.html

American Humanist Association

Review webpage for 2014 details

Washington, DC

http://www.americanhumanist.org/AHA/Internships

American Library Association

Most internships are for grad students, but one is

Chicago, IL

for undergraduate see "Internship Program" and

http://www.ala.org

contact the Chair: Ms. Ria Newhouse at newhouse@loyno.edu

American Medical Association

Review their webpage for 2014 details when posted

**Ethics Group Internship Program** Chicago, IL

http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/physician-resources/medical/ethics/ethics-group-internship

American Society for Bioethics and Humanities Site provides list of career jobs, may post internships http://www.asbh.org

American Society of International Law

Chicago, IL

Review list of opportunities which includes

opportunities with international criminal

http://www.asil.org/internships.cfm

tribunals

The American Society for Quality (quality assurance) On their website, click "About ASQ", then

Milwaukee, WI

http://www.asq.org

on left side, click "Working at ASQ", then scroll to Apply or contact 1-800-248-1946

5

The American Philosophical Association

Contact directly at 1-302-831-8691

Newark, DE

http://www.apaonline.org

## OTHER NON PROFITS/NON GOVERMENT ORGANIZATIONS (NGO's)

America Abroad Media Review webpage under "Careers and Internships"

Washington, DC

http://www.americaabroadmedia.org/get-involved/careers-and-internships

American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee See "ADC Internship Program"

Washington, DC Note: they take 15 students in Summer

http://adc.org/education/adc-anthony-shadid-internship-program

American Civil Liberties Union See their list of "Non-Legal Internships"

Washington, DC various office locations around US

http://aclu.org/careers

American Friends Service Committee On their webpage, scroll to bottom "Employment"

Philadelphia, PA then click on "internships"

http://www.afsc.org

Alliance for Children and Families On their main page, Click "Solutions,

Milwaukee, WI then "Jobs and Fellowships, then "Job Board"

http://alliance1.org

Amnesty International Review their website for 2014 details

Washington DC

http://www.amnestyusa.org/get-involved/volunteer-positions-and-resources/internships-at-amnesty-

international-usa

Asian-American Legal Defense and Education Fund Review their website for 2014 opportunities or

New York, NY or contact at 1- 212-966-5932

http://www.aaldef.org

Association for Conflict Resolution Review their website for 2014 details

Reston, VA

http://www.acrnet.org

Ayuda, Inc.

Review all the internship opportunities

Washington, DC

http://ayudainc.org/template/page.cfm?id=164

Campaign to Save Tibet

http://www.savetibet.org

On their webpage, click on "About

ICT" then scroll to "Jobs and Internships"

CARE, Inc

Review their website for 2014 details

Atlanta., GA

http://www.care.org/careers/internships.asp

Catholic Charities, USA

On their webpage, review "Career Center" Also consider Catholic Charities of Baltimore

Alexandria, VA

http://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org or http://www.catholicharities-md.org

Center for Bioethics

Internship application available, see site for 2014

University of Minnesota

Twin Cities, MN

http://www.ahc.umn.edu/bioethics/resource/home.html

**Center for Constitutional Rights** 

Review their website for 2014 details

details when posted

Ella Baker Summer Internship Program

http://www.ccrjustice.org/jobs

Center for Medicare Advocacy

Review the opportunities on their webpage for 2014

Washington, DC

http://www.medicareadvocacy.org/about/internship-opportunities

Charles Koch Institute

Review website for 2014 details

http://www.cgkfoundation.org

http://www.charleskochinstitute.org/internship-program/

Child Welfare League of America

Review on their webpage "CWLA Internship

Washington, DC

Program"

http://www.cwla.org

Children's National Medical Center

Review their website or contact the

Office of Interfaith Pastoral and Spiritual Care

hospital's HR department or Volunteer Office

Washington, DC

http://www.childrensnational.org/visiting/servicesforfamilies/pastoralcare

Common Cause On their webpage, Click "Employment" Washington, DC then scroll to "Internships" http://www.commoncause.org Contact by phone at 1-702-633-4464 Congress of Racial Equality North Las Vegas, NV http://www.congressofracialequality.org Earthwatch Review their website for 2014 details Maynard, MA http://www.earthwatch.org/about/jobs Environmental Law Institute (ELI) On their website, see "Employment Opportunities" and see "Research and Publications Interns" Washington, DC http://www.eli.org/about/employment.cfm **Ethics Resource Center** Review their website for 2014 details or contact at 1-203-647-2185 Arlington, VA http://www.ethics.org Friends of the Earth On their website, click on "About US', then click on "Jobs" for 2014 details Washington, DC http://www.foe.org **Global Bioethics Institute** Check their website for 2014 opportunities New York, NY they take up to 5 interns http://www.humanistbioethics.org/internships **Grameen Foundation** Review their webpage for 2014 details Washington, DC http://gramenfoundation.org/careers Greenpeace Click on "Students" Washington, DC http://www.greenpeaceusa.org Johns Hopkins University Review the Academic Training and Careers in Berman Institute of Bioethics **Bioethics** pages Baltimore, MD

http://www.bioethicsinstitute.org

Hindu American Foundation Review their website or "Opportunities HAI"

http://www.hinduamericanfoundation.org/about/volunteer\_opportunities

Human Rights Campaign Review website for 2014 details when posted

Religion and Faith Program Internship

http://www.hrc.org/intern

Human Rights First On their webpage, click "Jobs" at bottom of New York, NY page, then see Job Groups, click "internships"

http://www.humanrightsfirst.org

Human Rights Watch Review website for 2014 opportunities

Washington, DC

http://www.hrw.org/about/volunteering

Humane Society of the U.S. On their website, click on "About US" then

Washington, DC lick "Employment", the scroll down to "Internship Opportunities"

http://www.humanesociety.org

Institute for Social Policy and Understanding On their webpage Click "About Us" then "Join Our

Washington, DC Office Team", then "Internships"

http://www.ispu.org/portal/9/JoinOurTeam.aspx

Institute on Religion and Public Policy Review their webpage for 2014 details when posted

Washington, DC

http://www.religionandpolicy.org/our-programs/student-internships

Interfaith Alliance Click on "About", then "Jobs", then "Internships"

Intern Program

http://www.interfaithalliance.org

Interfaith Conference of Metropolitan Washington Contact 1- 202-234-6300

Washington, DC

http://www.ifcmw.org/get\_involved

Interfaith Worker Justice Summer Internship Contact Keron Blair at keronblair@gmail.com

http://www.iwj.org

Interfaith Youth Care Review their website for 2014 details when posted

http://www.ifyc.org/leadership-institutes

International Labour Organization (ILO) Available only to graduated seniors

http://www.ilo.org/public/english/bureau/pers/vacancy/intern.htm

International Republican Institute

On their webpage, click on "Careers"

Washington DC office

at top of page, then "Work With Us"

http://www.iri.org

International Union for Conservation of Nature Review their webpage for 2014 details

Washington DC office when posted

http://www.iucn.org/about/union/secretariat/offices/usa/positions\_dc/internships/

League of Women Voters of the U.S. On their webpage, click "About', then

Washington, DC click "Jobs and Internships"

http://www.lwv.org/content/jobs-internships

MD Anderson Cancer Center Click "Careers" at bottom of page or.

Bioethics Initiative contact Human Resources at 1-713-792-2121

University of Texas

http://www.mdanderson.org/education-and-research/departments-programs-and-labs/programs-

centers-institutes/bioethics-initiative/index.html

Media Matters Action Network Review their website for 2014 details

Washington, DC or contact at 1-202-756-4100

http://www.mediamattersaction.org

Medical College of Wisconsin Contact directly at 1- 414-955-8498

Center for Bioethics and Medical Humanities

Milwaukee, WI

http://www.mcw.edu/bioethicsandmedhumanities.htm

Middle East Institute On web page scroll to bottom under "The

Washington, DC Institute" Click on "Internships"

http://www.mei.edu/jobs-and-internships

Montefiore The University Hospital Contact directly at <a href="mailto:bioethics@montifiore.org">bioethics@montifiore.org</a> or

Bronx, NY call 1-718-920-4630, can download PDF application

http://www.montefiore.org/

Mount Sinai School of Medicine On their webpage, scroll to bottom for

Bioethics "Internship opportunities"

New York, NY

http://www.mssm.edu/education/bioethics/program-activities

Muslim Public Affairs Council Internship

http://www.mpac.org/programs

Contact Director of Policy at

1-213-383-3443

NAACP

Baltimore, MD

Review internship availability on "Employment at NAACP webpage

http://www.naacp.org/pages/employment

National Child Labor Committee

New York, NY

http://www.nationalchildlabor.org

Contact by phone at 1-212-840-1801

National Committee for Responsive Philanthropy Review "Careers and Internships" page

Washington, DC

http://www.ncrp.org/about-us/careers

**National Council of Churches** 

Washington, DC

http://www.ncccusa.org/

On their webpage, Click "Inside the NCC, then

"Employment"

National Council of Jewish Women

New York, NY

http://www.ncjw.org

On their website Click "About Us" then "Employment"

Communications Internship"

National Council of La Raza

Washington, DC

http://www.ncla.org

On their website, click on "About US" then

"Jobs at NCLR"

National Fair Housing Alliance

Washington, DC

http://www.nationalfairhousing.org

Contact at 1-202-898-1661

See "Jobs and Internships"

National Long Term Care Ombudsman

**Resource Center** Washington, DC

http://www.ltcombudsman.org/about/jobs-and-internships

National Partnership for Women and Families

Review website for 2014 availability

Washington, DC

at "Jobs and Internships"

http://www.nationalpartnership.org/site/PageServer?pagename=about\_jobs

National Public Radio
Office of the Ombudsman

Review website for 2014 details at "Internships at NPR"

Washington, DC

http://www.npr.org/about/careers/internships.html

Nuclear Threat Initiative On website scroll to bottom under "About NTI" Washington, DC Click on "Employment" also graduating seniors see

http://www.nti.org Scoville Fellows Program"

OMB Watch Review their webpage for several internships including

Washington, DC "Environmental Right-to-Know Internship"

http://www.ombwatch.org

Partners in Health Review their webpage for 2014 internships

Institute for Health and Social Justice

Summer Internship Program

Boston, MA

http://www.pih.org/pages/internship-and-fellowship-programs

People for the American Way On their website, click on "About Us", then

Washington, DC "Jobs" for 2014 details

http://www.pfaw.org

Physicians for Human Rights Review "Careers and Internships at PHR" page

Cambridge, MA

http://physiciansforhumanrights.org/about/jobs/

Public Education Center Contact via email at centerforpubliceducation@

Alexandria, VA hsba.org

http://www.centerforpubliceducation.org/

Public Health Foundation Contact Human Resources at 1-202-218-4400

Washington, DC http://www.phf.org

Public Religion Research Institute On their website click on "About Us",, then

Washington, DC "Careers", then scroll to "internships"

http://www.publicreligion.org/about/careers

Prince Alwalleed Bin Talai Center for Muslim- Christian Understanding (ACMCU)

Washington, DC

http://acmcu.georgetown.edu/about/community/interns/

Religions for Peace-USA

At Georgetown University

New York, NY

http://69.195.124.64/~rfpusaor/?page\_id=198

Robert F Kennedy Center for Justice and

**Human Rights** 

Washington DC and New York, NY

http://www.rfkcenter.org

Search for Common Ground

Washington, DC Brussels, Belgium Other Global Offices

http://www.sfcg.org/jobs/jobs/internships/

Tanenbaum Center for Interreligious

Understanding Washington, DC

http://www.tanenbaum.org/careers

The Center for Bioethics and Human Dignity Trinity International University'

Deerfield, IL

http://www.cbhd.org/about-cbhd/intern-alumni

The Children's Defense Fund

Washington DC

http://www.childrensdefensefund.org/about-us/join-our-team/internship-program

The Fund for Peace Click "About" then "Internships"

Washington, DC an application is also available on this site

http://www.fundforpeace.org

The Hastings Center

Garrison, NY and Washington DC

http://www.thehastingscenter.org

Click "Opportunities, then "Employment" then

Review their website for 2014 availability

see "Internship Opportunities"

Click "About Us" then "Jobs and Opportunities" or

call DC office 1-202-463-7575 or NY office

1-917-284-6358

Click on "Contact Us" for specific offices

Several internships available; review

Click "Employment and Internship Opportunities"

after Clicking "About" or visit past interns page

website for 2014 details

See "Internship Program" page

Their website provides job lists, may include internships; or for possible Hastings Center

opportunities call 1-845-424-4040

13

The Human Rights Foundation New York, NY

http://thehrf.org/get-involved.php

Click "Get Involved", then see "Job Opportunities and Internships"

The Islamic Society of North America

Plainfield, NJ

http://www.insna.net

Internships offered to Muslim students

Contact 1-317-839-8157

The Institute for Central American See 2014 details when posted

Development Studies: Social Justice and Development Internship

http://www.icads.org/internship\_program.php

The Institute for Women's Policy Research

Washington, DC

http://www.iwpr.org

Review their webpage or contact the Internship

coordinator at helmuth@iwpr. org

The Jewish Federations of North America

New York, NY

http://www.jewishfederations.org

Contact directly at 1-212-284-6000

The Law-Medicine Center Case Western Reserve University

School of Law

See "Careers-Student Opportunities" on left

of web page

http://www.law.case.edu/centers/law\_med/content.asp?content\_id=34

The Leadership Conference on Civil and

Review their webpage for 2014 details when posted

Human Rights/The Leadership Conference Education

**Fund Internships** Washington, DC

http://www.civilrights.org/about/internships

The Center for Ethical Solutions

Innovative Approaches to Healthcare Policy

Lovettsville, VA

http://ethical-solutions.org/contact

Email Sigrid Fry-Revere at Sigrid@ethicalsolutions.org or call 1-540-882-4158

The One Campaign

http://www.one.org/c/us/about/896

They offer internships in DC, London, Berlin

The Pluralism Project Review their webpage for 2014 details when posted

At Harvard University or contact at 1-617-496-2481

Boston, MA

http://www.pluralism.org/resources/calendar/summer\_internships.php

The Protection Project On their website, click "Get Involved", then

Washington DC/JHU SAIS see "Internships"

http://www.protectionproject.org

U.S. Committee for Refugees and Resettlement On their website, click on "About Us", then

Washington, DC "Where We Work" then scroll to "Internships in DC"

http://refugees.org and FAQ's on Internships

UNICEF Internship Programme Review "Internship Postings" on left side of page

New York, NY

http://www.unicef.org/about/employ/index\_internship.html

U.N. World Food Programme Review application details; stipend paid

New York, NY

http://wfp.org/about/vacancies/internship

UNITE HERE On their website click "Jobs with Unite" then "internships"

Offices in Washington DC and New York, NY

http://www.unitehere.org

Washington Legal Foundation Check website for 2014 availability

Washington, DC

http://www.wlf.org/org/employment.asp

Wider Opportunities for Women Review their website for 2014 details when posted

Washington, DC

http://www.wowonline.org/

Women Thrive Worldwide At bottom of their webpage, see "About Us" then Jobs"

Washington, DC

http://www.womenthrive.org

Women's Alliance for Theology Click on "Get Involved" then Click "Be An Intern or Visiting Scholar"

Ethics, and Ritual (WATER)

Washington, DC

http://www.waterwomensalliance.org

Women's Research and Education Institute See" Employment and Internships" page Washington, DC

http://www.wrei.org/Employment.htm

World Council of Churches Click on "Get Involved" then "Job Openings"

Geneva, Switzerland or email at recruitment(at)wcc-coc.org

http://www.oikoumene.org

World Health Organization Review "Ethics and Health Programme for Geneva, Switzerland Interns and Volunteers" webpage then click

http://www.who.int./ethics/fellows/en/ internship opportunities

World Resources Institute On their website, click on "About WRI", then

Washington, DC "Careers", Search on Regular Part Time

http://www.wri.org

Yale University Review their website for 2014 details when posted

**Interdisciplinary Center for Bioethics** 

Summer Institute
New Haven, CT

http://www.yale.edu/bioethics/summer.shtml

ALSO: REVIEW WASHINGTON COLLEGE SIGNATURE INTERNSHIP PAGE FOR INTERNSHP OPPORTUNTIES IN SOCIAL JUSTICE WITH THE INSTITUTE FOR RELIGION, POLITICS AND CULTURE in PARTNERSHIP WITH DISCIPLES CENTER FOR PUBLIC WITNESS in WASHINGTON, DC – CONTACT DR. PRUD'HOMME